May 5, 2005

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular Meeting of
the Hermosa Beach City Council May 10, 2005

| CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE REIMBURSEMENT - MICHAEL KEEGAN I

Recommendation:

That the City Council approve reimbursement of reasonable and necessary expenses in
accordance with the City Code for Michael Keegan to attend a roundtable discussion in
Sacramento.

Background:

Michael Keegan has been invited to speak at a conference in Sacramento that is
discussing broadband application in California. He has requested that the City reimburse
him for the expense of attending as he is going as a representative of the City. The
estimated cost is less that $200.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen R. Burrell
City Manager



